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	Reference: Exhibit E, Evaluation Tool Page 1 of Exhibit E, Evaluation Tool
	Reference: Section II. Scope of Grant Project2.5 Eligible Activities Page 11Exhibit H FY 2026 BCCS Budget Workbook Exhibit HBudget Summary & Exhibit H-0 Fee for Service Tab 
	Reference: Section II. Scope of Grant Project2.5 Eligible ActivitiesPage 11
	Reference: Section II.  Scope of Grant Project2.4 Eligible Service AreasPage 11and 2022 Texas Summary Report Page 11 weblink
	ApplicantQuestion: #1 – Criteria – Local Unmet Needs –                        1.1 The evaluation statement reads, “Evaluate Applicant’s description of local need for breast and cervical cancer services. Evaluate Applicant’s use of qualitative and quantitative data, including use of rankings from the County Health Ranking and Roadmap.”Question:  What is Roadmap?
	ApplicantQuestion: "*Unduplicated Client Number Served SFY2026 (9/1/2025-8/31/2026)”For the unduplicated Client Number Served and Fee for Service Amounts, should we use projections based on the number of eligible clients we expect to serve and the number of Fee for Service activities administered? For example, using the “BCCS Billing Guideline,” we would take the rate associated with a CPT Code and in Exhibit H-0 Fee for Service tab estimate the number of times we expect to offer said service times the rate to get a “total” for the table? 
	ApplicantQuestion: The following Fee-for-Service activities are eligible to be funded under this RFA: a. Clinical breast examination; b. Mammogram; c. Pelvic examination and Pap test; d. Diagnostic services; e. Cervical Dysplasia management and treatment; f. Patient navigation; and g. Assistance with applications for Medicaid for Breast and Cervical Cancer (MBCC).Are applicants permitted to focus their application, outreach, and service provision on specific activities rather than all eligible activities a-g? For example, could our application focus only on Mammography? 
	ApplicantQuestion: 2.4 ELIGIBLE SERVICE AREASThe service areas eligible for Project funding under this RFA are statewide. The target service areas for this RFA are underserved areas where healthcare access is limited, such as rural areas/counties, colonias, primary health care shortage areas, and other areas of the State where people have not or do not receive preventative and primary health care services. System Agency defines underserved areas as counties with Health Factors ranked 123 – 244 in the 2022 Texas Summary Report. Applicants may refer to the 2022 Texas Summary Report to confirm whether their proposed service area meets this requirement: https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/health-data/texas/data-and-resources. Applicants must identify each Texas county it intends to serve using Form D, Texas Counties Served by Region. System Agency defines “each Texas county it intends to serve” as a county in which the Applicant plans to provide sufficient promotion and outreach strategies to ensure eligible individuals living in that county are consistently identified and navigated to the clinic or mobile sites.Our primary hospital facility campus and seven of our outlying clinics are based in Texas counties that do not meet the standards set forward by the RFA “underserved areas as counties with Health Factors ranked 123 – 244 in the 2022 Texas Summary Report.” • Does this mean that we are ineligible to apply for the BCCS RFA funding for those clinics/hospitals located in the ineligible counties? • We have five regional outlying clinics based in counties that meet the “underserved area” standard. Are we only able to apply for BCCS funding in those five counties? • If we have patients who initially receive BCCS services in a clinic located in an “underserved area” but are referred to our primary facility (in a county that does not meet this criteria) for advanced diagnostic testing, are we still able to utilize BCCS funding for that advanced diagnostic testing?
	AgencyResponse: The County Health Ranking and Roadmap is the program that created the 2022 Texas Summary Report referenced in Section 2.4, Eligible Service Areas, of the RFA.   Applicants may access the 2022 Texas Summary Report link noted in Section 2.4 of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Per Section 6.2, Requested Budget, it states,  "Applicants must ensure that Project costs outlined in the Requested Budget are reasonable, allowable, allocable, and developed in accordance with applicable State and federal Grant requirements." System Agency does not have a required or preferred methodology for determining the amount of Fee-for-Service funding requested beyond the above criteria.
	AgencyResponse: No. Per Section 2.6, Program Requirements, Breast and Cervical Cancer Clinical Services, Item 1, all Grantees must: "Provide or assure the provision of required services in accordance with 26 TAC §371.9-11 and the Program rules and the requirements established in the Program Policy Manual."
	AgencyResponse: In response to the three (3) questions received, please refer to Section 2.4, Eligible Service Areas, it states, "The service areas eligible for Project funding under this RFA are statewide." 



